
LEHOTSKY KELLER COHN LLP 
 

May 30, 2024 

 

The Honorable Scott S. Harris 

Clerk of the United States Supreme Court 

1 First Street, N.E. 

Washington, D.C. 20543 

 

 RE:  Home Depot U.S.A., Inc., v. Blue Cross Blue Shield Association, et al., 

 Case No. 23-1063 

 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

 

Respondents filed their briefs in opposition in the above-captioned case on May 29, 2024. 

Pursuant to this Court’s Rule 15.5, Petitioners waive the 14-day waiting period for 

distribution of the petition for a writ of certiorari. Petitioners respectfully request that the 

petition be distributed on June 4 so that the Court may consider the petition at its June 20 

conference. Petitioners plan to submit their reply expeditiously so that the Court will have 

the benefit of full briefing before its conference.  

  

Sincerely, 

 

/s/ Steven P. Lehotsky 

Steven P. Lehotsky 

 

 

cc:  All counsel of record 

 

 

 

 


